Northgate Band Boosters Northgate Jr. / Sr. High School 589 Union Avenue Pittsburgh, PA 15202



JASON DILLIOTT Director

(412) 732-3300

BAND BOOSTER MEETING MINUTES March 13, 2014

- 1. Call to Order-7:10 Jonette Werley
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Bills and Communications-Website & Domain Name \$140. Motion Mike Patak 2nd Greg Tadda Passed. Sarris Candy Bars \$2160 Motion Jonette Werley 2nd Sandy Garvin Passed
- 4. Meeting Minutes- Reviewed No changes Motion Angel Kimball 2nd Mike Patak Passed
- 5. Treasurer's Report- Motion 2nd will have for April Meeting
- 6. Committee Reports
 - 1. Fundraising (current)
 - Cups & Stadium Seats- still available
 - Enjoy books-24 returned waiting for invoice
 - Jazz dinner dance on April 25th 7 pm in high school ask d what is needed?
 - Sarris Candy Bars Greg to organize. Distribution to be Sat. March 15 email will be sent.
 - Musical concession- need help March 17-20, 3-7pm
 - Night at the races future event will be planned for 2014-2015.
 - 2. Chaperone- Notice went out for planning on Band Camp reminder to go out again. Email will be sent with important dates
 - 3. Social-Band Trip- Any update from Senior Trip? May 25th best option for seniors, cedar point, rock & roll, clo, haunted house, gateway clipper, suggested to keep it local
 - 4. Historian-photos available on drop box email went out. Need video of parade and perfomance next year for disney 15-16.
 - 5. Telephone/e-mail/text- look for emails from info@northgate.... All Officers to have emails to send directly.
 - 6. Concessions
 - Still need fryer
 - Any new ideas for next year?
 - Needs painted Janet Sesti ask board if we can
 - 7. Internet-renewal paid.
 - 8. Uniform -Dinkel to provide samples for trying on! Will have sizes 4-14 try on & order at forms turn in day.
 - 9. Equipment-drum bags ordered-Wish list from D-1)Valve Tbone 2) Piano Amp 3) Bass Drum Gig Bag 4) Drum Set Case 5) Snare Drum Stands
 - 10. Publicity-need someone to do this- would like to get more news out. For school website, in citizen, church bulletins, etc. Jon King will get adds into Citizen & BCC
 - 11. Festival Need co-chairs Next date is 10/11/14 Cambridge Springs, Cornell, & Quaker Valley confirmed! How are we progressing with bands?
 - 12. Finance Committee-audit is needed to be completed
 - 13. Nominating-Sandy Garvin- Slate to be ready for Aprils meeting, Have 4 nominations need 1 more.
- 7. Director Comments Kennywood 8/14 Bloomfield Halloween Parade is 10/30
- 8. Old Business
 - Election year. All 5 positions are up for election. 2 definitely vacated VP1 & Treasurer
 - Pot Luck dinner on June 1st-Mike Patak will reserve Bellevue Memorial Park Pavillions Jen Slavicek will organize activity for band members.
 - Alley Valley every year around middle of November -need to plan for this
 - Instrument rentals for elementary school. Fund raising for elementary students to rent instruments was approved. Policy to be written to handle this. Brighton Music will be contacted to assist.



- Senior scholarship- Request went out for Essay. How do we turn in? \$500 need letters in February ask Adam if he can have them judged again. 500 words of what music means to me. Due by April 1st need the results by April 21st. How music has influenced my life?
- 9. New Business (Any needs for Future events) Looking into Forms turn in date June 25th. Need Dinkel shoes, notary, custom embroidery rep, measurements, band front uniforms.
- 10. Roll Call
- 11. Adjournment to next general membership meeting April 10 7PM at band room.